Mitch Claﬂon

From: Kasee Clifton Laster

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 10:37 AM
To: Robbie Reese

Cc: Kavita Pandit; Noel Fallows

Hello, Robbie. | sent this to your UGA campus ambassadors last week. | have had two students tell me that they were
informed by Global LEAD personnel on the plaza Monday and Tuesday that the program was “for 6 hours UGA
credit.” Please ask your ambassadors and others to provide only correct information on this point, and thank you.

From: Kasee Clifton Laster

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:32 AM
To: 'HBridges@GlobalLEADprogram.org'; 'PPersons@GlobalLEADprogram.org'; '‘KSchmidt@GlobalLEADprogram.org';
'JThompson@GlobalLEADprogram.org'; 'EWathen@GlobalLEADprogram.org'

Cc: Kavita Pandit; Noel Fallows

Subject:

Dear Global LEAD Ambassador:

I am writing to inform you know that effective this Fall 2012, UGA is not accepting transfer credit for any Global LEAD
programs. As you promote this program on the UGA campus, | ask that you communicate clearly that 1) Global LEAD
programs are not UGA programs; 2) UGA is not accepting transfer credit for Global Lead courses and 3) UGA students
cannot use HOPE, loans, or other financial aid for participation.

Please update your web and written materials, presentations, to make this clear.

Thank you.

Dr. Kasee Clifton Laster
Director of Education Abroad
University of Georgia

new address:

Office of International Education
1324 S. Lumpkin Street

Athens, Georgia 30602

USA

phone 706-542-5544
klaster@uga.edu

Physical location: across from the UGA track on Lumpkin Street



